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CAW LEGAL SERVICES PLAN

2345 Cenlral Avenue
Windsor, Ontario NSW 471

Tel: (519) 944-5222 Fax: (319) 944-5077 Toll Free; 1-4040-351-2209
Ross A. Ogmun, BA, LLE. John Campigotto, B.A., LLB.
Managing Lawyer Shirley Jaclson, B.A_, MLEd,, LL.B.
Ronald C, Reaume, B.A., LL.E. Charles M. Hillier, B.Comm_, 1.L.K.

Asst. Managing Lawyer

SENT BY FAX (416)345-6919

February 25, 2010

Hydro One Networks Inc.
483 Bay Street

South Tower, 4" Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M5G 2P5

Attention: Patricia Statie
Environmental Planner

Dear Ms. Statie:

RE: Hugh and Cathy Campbell, 2276 Lesperance Road, Tecumseh
Draft Environmental Study Report

Supply to Essex County Transmission Reinforcement Project

Please be advised that I am the solicitor for Hugh and Cathy Campbell who reside at the above-
noted address. They obtained a notice of the above-noted study report and attended at the
municipal office to try to determine how this is going to affect their property.

At the present time there is a hydro tower located on the rear of their property. There is also a
hydro tower on the right-of-way near the Canadian Pacific Railway. It is their understanding,
from the documentation and information they have been provided, that there is now going to be a
third tower between the two above-mentioned towers.

My clients and I have been unable to determine, from the documentation, where the third tower is
going to be located and how it is going to affect their property.
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Mr. & Mrs. Campbell have several concerns and questions:

1.

2.

Would it be possible to remove and relocate the tower that is currently on their property?

Would you please provide details of the exact location of the new tower and its
relationship between the two towers described above?

They are concerned with having three hydro towers near their residence and the
environmental impact they may have on their residence; and

How will this additional tower affect the view from the rear of their property?

Please find enclosed an authorization executed by Mr. & Mrs. Campbell to allow you to forward
all information to this writer.

I would appreciate it if you would advise concerning the above as soon as possible.

Yours very truly,

CAW LEGAL SERVICES PLAN

i flme

RONALD C. REAUME
Assistant Managing Lawyer

RCR:cmd

Enc.

COPE343
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AUTHORIZATION

TO: HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC.

RE: Hugh and Cathy Campbell, 2276 Lesperance Road, Tecumseh

, the undersigned, do hereby authorize and direct you to release to their solicitor,
RONALD C. REAUME, of CAW LEGAL SERVICES PLAN, 2345 Central Avenue, Windsor,
Ontario, N8W 4J1, any and all information which he may require in connection with the
draft Environmental Study Report, Supply to Essex County Transmission Reinforcement
Project, and more specifically, 2276 Lesperance Road, in the Town of Tecumseh, and for
s0 doing, let this be your good and sufficient authority.

DATED at Windsor, Ontario, this 1st  day of March, 2010.

MUGH CAMPBELLY

(e 000

~ CATHY CAMPRBELL




Hydro One Networks Inc.

483 Bay Street TCTO4 Tel: 416-345-6686
Toronto, ON M5G1Xé6 Fax: 416-345-69219
patricia.staite@hydroone.com Cell: 416-819-0456 (J’:,

Patricia Staite One

Environmental Planner, Environmental Services and Approvals
Environmental Services and Approvals

March 11, 2010

Ronald C. Reaume
Assistant Managing Lawyer
CAW Legal Services Plan
2344 Central Avenue
Windsor, ON N8W 4]1

RE: Hugh and Cathy Campbell
2276 Lesperance Road
Supply to Essex County Transmission Reinforcement Project

Dear Mr. Reaume:

I have reviewed your letter dated February 25, 2010 and have prepared the following response in regards
to Mr. and Mrs. Campbell’s concerns and questions on our Supply to Essex County Transmission
Reinforcement project.

1.

We have a registered easement for the tower on the Campbell’s property. The easement was
registered on October 28, 1940 as Instrument Number 25866 in the Registry Office for the County
of Essex. We have no plans to remove and relocate this tower.

At this time we do not know the precise location of the new tower. The centre-line of the proposed
right-of-way is 100 feet from the centre-line of the existing 115kV right-of-way and 150 feet from
the centre-line of the 230kV line. Ihave attached a cross-section of the right-of-way.

The environmental effect of the additional tower is predicted to be minimal, since the land is
currently farmed and this use is compatible with transmission lines.

As discussed above, the exact location of the tower has not been determined and therefore we
cannot predict the view from the rear of their property, but we can assume the additional tower will
be visible.

We expect that this line will not be constructed for several years. In addition to the Class Environmental
Assessment approval, the project would also require a Leave to Construct approval from the Ontario Energy
Board. We would be happy to provide Mr. And Mrs. Campbell with more detailed information on the
tower location and the view from their yard once all approvals are completed and we are in the design phase
of this project.

Sincerely, f

A

Y h ¥ 4 N

Patricia Staite
Environmental Planner,
Environmental Services & Approvals
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